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Kite, Robin

From: Mikalsen, Mike

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 11:35 AM

To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Amendment Request to ASA 1 to AB 39

Rep. Nass is in need of having an amendment drafted to ASA 1 (LRBs0016/2) to AB 39. The amendment should include

the following: il

1.) Page 22, Line\""?{: Change the word "shall" to "may". This was requested by the Dept. of Commerce.
3

2.) Page 5, after line 12: Insert the following two additional positions on the code council.

"8. One member representing iabor."

"9. One member representing inspectors of manufactured homes."

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Mike Mikalsen

Research Assistant

Office of Representative Steve Nass
31st Wisconsin Assembly District

(888) 529-0031 Toll-Free (Wisconsin Only)
(608) 266-5715
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 39

1 At the locations indicated, amend the gsubstitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 5, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “8. One member representing labor.

4 9. One member representing inspectors of manufactured homes.”.»

5 2. Page 22, line 14: delete “shall” and substitute “may”.

6 3. Page 23, line 7: delete “and the remaining” and substitute “the”.

7 4. Page 23, line 8: delete “to 7.”%1d substitute “and 6.”?{

8 9. Page 23, line 9: after “2008” insert “; and the remaining initial members

appointed under section 15.157 (13) (a) 7. to 9. of the statutes, as created by this act,

shall be appointed for terms that expire on July 1, 200??’{.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB2a0530/1dn
FROM THE RNK: ...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU d&"

Please note that the addition of two members to the manufactured housing code council
required a change in the nonstatutory provision of the draft that provides for the
staggerlng of the terms of the initial members of the council. Please review this change
fpuine that it is consistent with your intent.

— @FSUSE
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions concerning this amendment.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin kite@legis.state.wi.us
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

May 2, 2005

Please note that the addition of two members to the manufactured housing code council
required a change in the nonstatutory provision of the draft that provides for the
staggering of the terms of the initial members of the council. Please review this change
to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions concerning this amendment.

Robin N. Kite

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-7291

E-mail: robin.kite@legis.state.wi.us



